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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Copy 

Get Outlook for iOS 

MICHAEL BALL {INV) 
Wed, 7 Aug 2024 01:06:47 +0000 
BRIAN LAMBERT {INV) 
Re: [CMR Inquiry - Massachusetts) Fwd: Call 

From: BRIAN LAMBERT (INV)I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 8:58:35 PM 

To: MICHAEL BALL (INV) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Fwd: [CMR Inquiry- Massachusetts] Fwd: Call 

Can you please check work BOS to see if that SA used the bathroom? 

Brian S. Lambert 
Assistant Director 
Office of Investigations 
United States Secret Service 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I ( cell) 
From: ANTHONY GUGLIELMI {CMR~ (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:22:12 PM 
To: BRIAN LAMBERT (INV) ,-1 ---(b_)-(6-);-(b-)(-7-)(C_) __ __, 

Subject: Fwd: [CMR Inquiry- Massachusetts] Fwd: Call 

Anthony Guglielmi 

Chief of Communications 

United States Secret Service 

Direct! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
e-Mail:I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

@SecretService I @SecretSvcSpox 

www.secretservice.gov 
From: MELISSA MCKENZIE (CMRl (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:11:01 PM 
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To: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [CMR Inquiry - Massachusetts] Fwd: Call 

Fyi see below for awerness 

From: BENJAMIN KRAMER (VPD)I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:03 PM 
To: DAVID ATKINS (VPD) l~--(-b)-(6_)_; (b-)-(7-)(-C)--~ 

Cc: M ELISSA MCKENZIE (CMR) j (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I MAX MILIEN JR (VPD) 
I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I LESLIE PICHON (VPD) ~I -~(~b)~(6~):~(b~)~(7~)(C~) __ ~I 
Subject: RE: [CMR Inquiry - Massachusetts] Fwd: Call 

Brian, 

+ SAIC McKenzie (CMR) and VPD SAIC/DSAIC 

Received and thanks (when/should additional information be provided let us know) ... 

Ben 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

From: DAVID ATKINS (VPD) ~ (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:04 PM 
To: BENJAMIN KRAMER (VPD) I ~ ---(-b)-(6-),-· (b-)-(7-)(-C)---~ 

Subject: [CMR Inquiry - Massachusetts] Fwd: Call 

Ben, 

Re: CMR inquiry ... below is a synopsis from site agent SAi (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) L I've waiting for lead SA i rh)r6 i 

I (b)(6): !response as well. 

Respectfully - Brian 

D. Brian Atkins 
ASAIC-VPD 
Kb)(6); (b)(?)(C)I 

From:! (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) !(VPD) i (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 2:17 PM 
To:l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C)I (VPD) i~--r-h-V-6)---rh-)(-7)_((_':_)--~I 

Cc:! (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I (VPD) I r h )(6): rh)h)(C) I 
Subject: Fwd: Call 

Good afternoon Sir, 

See below from TSI I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~he TSD lead for the visit. 
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Also I was informed after the visit by the Arrival Departure agent(SAI (b)(6); I, that local PD were 
utilizing the bathroom within the building. VPD did not give permission to utilize this facility. However, 
local PD did seem to have a relationship with facility owner and stated they have worked together 
before! I was made aware that potentially one Agent may have utilized the facility as well which was 
the site 2 Pl agent (SA I (b)(6): I which was paired with his local PD counterpart. 

CSP Agent~ informed us of camera vulnerabilities located on the hair salon facing the A/D area. I 
was informed that attempts were made to contact owners but unsuccessful. Day of the visit SA~ 
mitigated threats due to covering the exterior camera. 
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From:j (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l(TSD) i (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 10:27 AM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) l{TSD) ~I ------(-b)-(6-);-(b- )-(7-)(-C)-----~I {BOS) 
j (h)(6): (h)(7)(C,) 

Cc:I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) [VPD) ~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Call 

Good Morning, 

I have cc'd SA! (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ~nd SA I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Ion this. I CbV6)· I was the CSP Agent for the detail 
and~ was the Site Lead. 

The building in question isl (b)(?)(E) 

I (b)(?)(E) I it was a multi-story building with a salon on the ground floor, and 
residences above. I entered the salon the day prior during working hours to ask one of the employees 
about I (b)(?)(E) 

I (b)(?)(E) I I have no knowledge of any of the teams assigned to 
TSO entering the building at any time. I (b)(?)(E) 

(b )(?)(E) 

At least one of the residents were on the property and I saw them out on the balcony multiple times. 
have no idea if they might have given someone permission to enter to use the bathroom. SA~ 
advised that l (b)(?)(E) I 
I don't know the extent of the issues the owner has, just what you see in this forwarded thread. If any 
further information is necessary, please let me know. 

! (h)(6): (h)(7)(C,) ! 
United States Secret Service 
Technical Security Division 
Boston Field Office 

! (h)(6): (h)(7)(C,) ! 
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From: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l(VPD) I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 10:14 AM 
To~ rh)(6): rh)(7)(f:) I {TSD) ~~---(-b)-( -6)_: _(b-)(-7-)(_C_) --~ 

Subject: Fwd: Call 

FYI, this is what I'm tracking as of now! See below! 
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Fro m :I rh)(6): rh)(7)(D l(NYC) .j (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 10:05:44 AM 
To: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) !(VPD) ~~----(b-)(-6-);-(b- ) (- 7-)(-C)----.. 

Subject: Call 

H e y l:ilillfil] 

The owner I (b)(6): (b)(7)( C) I called the NYC Duty Desk stating she has pictures of agents 
going into the house, covering up cameras and using the bathroom. The address in question is 54 
Wendell Ave, Pittsfield, MA 01201. She just wanted to know who had given permission to go inside and 
use the space. 

V/R, 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Special Agent 
New York Field Office I Cyber Fraud Task Force-NI ii 
United States Secret Service 
C:I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
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